
`   

 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567     F 303.832.8106 
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov 

Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director 

 

December 1, 2022 

Chris Hurley 
IHC Scott, Inc. dba Scott Contracting, Inc.  
9200 E. Mineral Ave, Suite 400 
Centennial, CO 80112 
 
 
RE:  Rifle Gravel Pit, M-2021-052, Amendment No. 1, Request for Extension of the Decision Date Approval 
 
Dear Mr. Hurley 
 
The Division received the IHC Scott’s request to extend the proposed decision date for Amendment No. 1.  
The request was received on December 1, 2022.  The current decision date was set for December 9, 2022.  
The request was to extend the Decision Date to January 18, 2023. The Division has approved the request and 
the new Decision Date has been set for January 18, 2023.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any 
questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 
 
Clayton Wein 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 


